ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 27, 2006
3:31 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Pete Kott
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Representati ve Bob Lynn
Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative David Guttenberg

VEVBERS ABSENT
Represent ati ve Tom Anderson, Chair
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 409
"An Act relating to excluding qualified real estate |icensees
from wor kers' conpensation coverage. "

- MOVED CSHB 409(L&C) OUT OF COWM TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 416
"An Act relating to the anmount of the state business |icense
fee. "

- HEARD AND HELD

HOUSE BI LL NO. 389

"An Act relating to tourist accomopdations permts and to
penalties for failing to conply with permtting requirenents;
removi ng a requi r enent t hat per sons operating touri st
accomodations post certain laws and regulations on the
prem ses; and providing for an effective date."

- MOVED HB 389 OQUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 409

SHORT TITLE: NO WORKERS COWP. FOR REAL EST. LI CENSEE
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) LYNN

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -1- February 27, 2006



01/ 30/ 06 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 30/ 06 (H) L&C, FIN
02/ 27/ 06 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

BILL: HB 416
SHORT TITLE: BUSI NESS LI CENSE FEE
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) RAMRAS

02/ 01/ 06 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS

02/ 01/ 06 (H EDT, L&C, FIN

02/ 13/ 06 (H) EDT AT 6:00 PM CAPI TOL 106

02/ 13/ 06 (H Moved CSHB 416( EDT) CQut of Conmittee
02/ 13/ 06 (H M NUTE( EDT)

02/ 15/ 06 (H) EDT RPT(EDT) NT 3DP 2NR

02/ 15/ 06 (H DP: LYNN, CRAWFORD, RAMRAS;

02/ 15/ 06 (H) NR. COGHI LL, NEUVAN

02/ 27/ 06 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

Bl LL: HB 389
SHORT TITLE: REGULATI ON OF TOURI ST ACCOVMODATI ONS
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) COGHI LL

01/ 23/ 06 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
01/ 23/ 06 (H EDT, L&C

02/ 13/ 06 (H) EDT AT 6: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

02/ 13/ 06 (H Moved Qut of Conmittee

02/ 13/ 06 (H M NUTE( EDT)

02/ 15/ 06 (H) EDT RPT 4DP 1NR

02/ 15/ 06 (H DP: COGHI LL, LYNN, CRAWORD, RAMRAS
02/ 15/ 06 (H NR:  NEUVAN

02/ 24/ 06 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

02/ 24/ 06 (H -- Meeting Cancel ed --

02/ 27/ 06 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

PERRY UNDERWOOD, Director at Large

Al aska Association of Realtors

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of HB 4009.

DAVE FEEKEN, Legislative Chair

Al aska Associ ation of Realtors

Kenai, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions and testified in favor
of HB 409.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -2- February 27, 2006



PAUL LI SANKIE, Director

Central Ofice

Di vi sion of Wrkers' Conpensation

Depart ment of Labor & Workforce Devel opnent

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during hearing on HB 419.

CHARLI E M LLER, Lobbyi st

Al aska Nati onal | nsurance

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: During hearing of HB 419, answered
guesti ons.

REPRESENTATI VE JAY RAMRAS

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Spoke as the sponsor of HB 4109.

JI M POUND, St aff

to Representative Jay Ranras

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions during hearing on HB
416.

KAREN LI DSTER, St aff

to Representative John Coghill

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented opening statenent for HB 389 on
behal f of Representative Coghill, sponsor.

KRI STIN RYAN, Director

Di vision of Environnmental Health

Depart ment of Environnmental Conservation

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions during hearing on HB
389.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

REPRESENTATI VE KOTIT, ACTING CHAIR, <called the House Labor and
Commerce Standing Conmttee neeting to order at 3:31:44 PM
Representatives Lynn, LeDoux, Kott, GCuttenberg, and Rokeberg
were present at the call to order. Representative Crawford
arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HB 409- NO WORKERS' COWP. FOR REAL EST. LI CENSEE

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 3- February 27, 2006



3:32:57 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT announced that the first order of business
would be HOUSE BILL NO 409, "An Act relating to excluding
qualified real westate Ilicensees from workers' conpensation
coverage."

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN noted that he is a licensed real estate

broker, therefore he has a conflict of interest. He expl ai ned
that HB 409 exenpts real estate |I|icensees from workers

conpensation. All states require conpanies to purchase workers'
conpensation insurance for their enployees. However, real

estate agents are independent contractors, and are not
consi dered enpl oyees. This neans that the real estate |icensee
does not receive a salary or benefits, but rather receives
paynment for services directly related to [real estate] sales.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN went on to say that the real estate |icensee
is required to sign an I ndependent Contractor Agreenent with the
broker, and then the agent is responsible for all business
expenses, in addition to filing and paying federal incone tax.
The broker does not have control over how the real estate agent
spends his or her tinme, as long as it remains wthin the
boundaries of the law. He pointed out that the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) considers real estate |icensees to be independent
contractors, and sai d t hat t he state shoul d al so.
Representative Lynn noted that the comm ssi oner of t he
Department of Labor & Workforce Devel opnent (DLWD) supports the
bill.

3:35:40 PM

PERRY UNDERWOOD, Director at Large, Alaska Association of
Realtors (AAR), expressed support for HB 409 and deferred
questions to Dave Feeken, who is al so representing the AAR

DAVE FEEKEN, Legislative Chair, Al aska Association of Realtors
(AAR), explained that the AAR has been working to resolve the
"very unclear" relationship between a real estate broker and a
licensee. The AAR has worked with [DLWD] in an attenpt to clear
up this issue. He opined that it may be better to, on page 2,
line 15, replace the word "enployed” with the word "contracted,"
as this better describes the relationship between |icensees and
br okers. He pointed out that [Geg O daray, Conm ssioner,
DLWD] has witten a letter in support of HB 409.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -4- February 27, 2006



3:38:01 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX opined that HB 409 was introduced to
reduce the premium paid for workers' conpensation insurance and
asked whether this would change liability insurance rates,
especially if an independent contractor is injured on the job
due to negligence.

MR. FEEKEN answered that he is not sure about liability
i nsurance, but stated that independent contractor agreenents
require the licensee to have general liability insurance with a

limt of [$500,000 to $1 million].

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX restated her question regarding liability
i nsurance rates.

MR. FEEKEN said that [the legislation] does not prevent rea
estate agents from purchasing liability insurance and opined
that oftentinmes individual real estate agents are able to
receive a better rate than a | arger conpany.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG expl ained that [HB 409] would not have
any inmpact on liability insurance due to the nature of workers'
conpensati on insurance. He stated his understanding that
wor ker s’ conpensation covers work-related injuries, whi | e
l[iability insurance covers the policy holder if he/she causes
damage to anot her person's property.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX expressed disagreenent with this, and
opined that if a worker is an independent contractor and is
injured on the job, he/she has the right to sue the entity with
whom he/ she hol ds the contract agreenent.

3:41: 03 PM
REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG remarked that this is the case now

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX replied that it is incorrect, and pointed
out that if a person has workers' conpensation insurance, they
cannot sue.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noted that the purpose of t he
legislation is to fix this issue.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD commented that HB 409 does not require

the independent contractor to nmaintain workers' conpensation
insurance and said that if a person is injured on the job, they

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 5- February 27, 2006



are not able to access their health insurance. He gave an
exanple of a person who is at the broker's office and devel ops
carbon nonoxide poisoning from a heater that had not been
properly inspected and explained that the contractor would be

able to sue in this case. He said "wouldn't it be better ... if
you're going to take away the liability under workers' conp.
but add the liability wunder negligence, to require the

licensee's to now have workers' conp. insurance on thenselves as
i ndependent contractors.”

3:43:38 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN said that he has worked in real estate for
many years and has never had life insurance provided.

3:44:12 PM

PAUL LISANKIE, Director, Central Ofice, Division of Wrkers'
Conmpensation, Departnment of Labor & W rkforce Devel opnent,
explained that HB 409 is intended to clear up the confusion
regar di ng t he relationship bet ween realtors and their
associates. He said that if a person is not an enployee and is
injured on the job due to negligence, they should be able to sue

because the (general understanding is that realtors are
i ndependent contractors. In regard to whether the cost for
liability insurance will increase, he stated that he does not
know.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked if the suggested anendnent which would
repl ace "enployed” with "working” is potentially problemtic for
t he departnent.

MR. LISANKIE replied that he does not see a problem with this.
He explained that regardless of which word is used, "qualified
real estate pr of essi onal s" woul d not receive workers

conpensati on. He added that the word "enployed" is often used
as a generic term neaning that the person is working and does
not necessarily nean that the person is an enpl oyee.

3:47:50 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD asked whether, wunder current |aw, an
i ndependent contractor would be able to sue for negligence if
the broker carries workers' conpensation insurance on the
i censee.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 6- February 27, 2006



MR. LISANKIE replied that the sinple answer is no, although a

"creative" attorney may turn this around. He added that if a
person is found to be an enployee subject to workers'
conpensation, he/she cannot sue. In response to another
question, he said that this bill wuld allow an independent
contractor to sue if there was basis for recovery. He opi ned

that a person would be able to purchase insurance that does not
differentiate bet ween wor k-rel at ed and non wor k-rel at ed
injuries.

3:51: 04 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked for the history of workers
conpensati on cl ai ns.

MR. LISANKIE replied that he does not have reliable information
on clains involving real estate agents. He stated that there
have been cases in which a real estate agent has gone before the
Wrkers' Conpensation Board and argued whether he/she is an
i ndependent contractor or an enpl oyee.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX commented that in the field of maritine
| aw, seanmen can el ect whether they have workers' conpensation or
maritime insurance.

3:54:19 PM

CHARLI E M LLER, Lobbyist, Al aska National I|nsurance, in response
to an earlier question, opined that the liability insurance
rates would not increase unless they could show the |oss, but
suggested that the commttee |look into this.

3:55:51 PM
REPRESENTATI VE KOTT cl osed public testinony.

REPRESENTATI VE RCOKEBERG noted a personal conflict of interest
as he is a licensed real estate broker, and opined that if there
was a negative inpact from liability insurance rates, the
brokerage conmunity would accept this conmpared to the current
rate it's paying for workers' conpensation. He went on to
explain that I|arger "brokerage houses” are enploying nore
people, and therefore they are required to carry workers
conpensati on insurance. He added that there are assistant
brokers within the brokerage house who hire assistants and are
al so required to have workers' conpensati on insurance.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -7- February 27, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD opined that the intent of t he
legislation is to shift the cost of workers' conpensation from
the brokers to the independent contractors. He said that the
brokers may not be as supportive of the legislation if they
understood that they are creating nore opportunity for the
i ndependent contractors to sue if they are injured on the job.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD t hen nmoved Conceptual Amendnent 1, which
would require licensees to carry personal workers' conpensation
i nsur ance.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN obj ect ed. He said that independent
contractors are independent, and mandating that they have
wor kers' conpensation insurance would be a disservice. He

expressed that he does not think this is required.

REPRESENTATI VE  GUTTENBERG asked what is covered by the
i ndependent contractor's liability insurance.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG replied that brokerage houses wusually
have -- insurance, and liability insurance. He expressed his
belief that independent contractors should have business
liability and an "unbrella policy,” but to nandate that would
defeat the purpose of the |egislation.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX remarked that this is a cost-shifting
nmeasure and said that [Conceptual Anmendnent 1] would sinply
shift the cost of workers' conpensation to the broker. He
guestioned the reasoni ng behind this.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD replied that when a person is injured on
the job and goes to the hospital, the first question asked is
whet her the injury occurred on the job. He explained that when
the injury occurs on the job, it cannot be charged to regular
i nsurance, which [|eads people to sue.]

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG expressed disagreenent with this view
and said an independent contractor has the right to access his
or her health insurance.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked whether a licensee with no
enpl oyees is currently required to have workers' conpensation
i nsur ance.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG sai d no.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 8- February 27, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if a licensee would be able to
pur chase wor kers' conpensation insurance if he/she w shed.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT replied yes.
4:03: 23 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX shared her experience of having a law firm
and said that she does not have workers' conpensation insurance.
She asked if it is correct that if an accident happened while
working, a person's health insurance would not cover it and
opined that the real issue is whether another source wll pay
for the [nmedical bills].

4:03:58 PM
REPRESENTATI VE LYNN pointed out that there are other groups of

[ i ndependent contractors] who are not required to have workers'
conpensati on i nsurance.

4:05: 08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked if there was further debate on
Conceptual Amendnent 1. Hearing none, a roll call vote was
t aken. Representati ves Quttenberg and Crawford voted in favor
of Conceptual Anendnent 1. Representati ves Rokeberg, Lynn,
LeDoux, and Kott voted against it. Therefore, Conceptua

Amrendnent 1 failed by a vote of 2-4.

REPRESENTATI VE RCOKEBERG noved Concept ual Amendnent 2, as
fol |l ows:

Page 2, line 15,
Del ete "enpl oyee”
| nsert "wor ki ng"
There bei ng no objection, Conceptual Amendment 2 was adopt ed.
4:05:43 PM
REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noved to report HB 409 [as anended] out
of committee W th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he

acconpanyi ng fiscal notes.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFCORD obj ect ed. He expressed concern that
real estate brokers will no longer have the protection of the

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 9- February 27, 2006



enpl oyer/ enpl oyee relationship [which results fronm workers
conpensati on i nsurance.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN opined that the nmjority of brokers are
"pretty smart individuals" and understand the issues.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG recomrended that the sponsor of the

bi |l have the Dvision of Insurance available to answer
questions when the bill 1is heard in the next commttee of
referral

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD renpved hi s objection.

[ There being no further objection, CSHB 409(L&C) was reported
fromthe House Labor and Commerce Standing Conmittee. ]

HB 416- BUSI NESS LI CENSE FEE

4:08: 01 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT announced that the next order of business
woul d be HOUSE BILL NO 416, "An Act relating to the anmount of
the state business |icense fee."

4:09: 02 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JAY RAMRAS, Alaska State Legislature, sponsor,
began by noting that he has maintained a business license in

state for 20 years. He pointed out that the increase in
business license fees was an attenpt to cover budget deficits;
however, this increase has hurt small businesses. He opined

that $100 per year for a business license is “remarkably high.”
He noted that the federal governnment would like to cultivate
Internet sales, and therefore does not tax them He opined that
changing the license fee back to $25, or anending the bill to
make the fee $50, woul d encourage snall businesses in the state.

4:11:14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noted that a previous effort was nmade to
mai ntain a | ower business |icense fee.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD conmented that a “fee” is intended to
cover the program operating costs; however, the current business
license fee is nmuch higher than the actual cost of the program
Therefore, he said, this should be considered a tax rather than

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -10- February 27, 2006



a fee. He expressed his support of decreasing the cost of a
busi ness |icense.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if the sponsor had considered a
maxi mum [business license] fee for individuals operating
mul ti pl e busi nesses.

REPRESENTATI VE RAVRAS replied that this was considered in a
previous conmttee hearing. He also pointed out that [the
busi ness license fee] became a source of revenue two years ago,
prior to which the revenue was the sane as it would be, were HB
416 to pass. He opined that nost business owners “grinace” when
purchasing a license, adding that [the current business |icense
fee] inhibits many small busi nesses from openi ng.

4:14:19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked if a $50 fine [for operating wthout a
license] is sufficient.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS replied that, according to the Departnent
of Commerce, Conmunity, & Econom c Devel opnent, a fine has never
been collected for [operating without a |icense].

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked if there is a provision in the current
statutes which would allow the departnment to |levy a fine.

JIM POUND, Staff to Representative Jay Ranras, Alaska State
Legislature, replied that <currently, this is a msdenmeanor,
which is “nore trouble than it’s worth” to pursue. Thi s
| egislation would nmake this an infraction, which is conparable
to a traffic violation.

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT asked if the current statutory provision
woul d be deleted. He pointed out that in Section 1 of Version F
allows a fine of $50; however, if the current statute says this
is a msdenmeanor, this should be changed.

4:15: 47 PM

MR. POUND replied that according to the departnent, this is a
m sdeneanor . He nentioned that he has not reviewed the current
statute.

4:16: 21 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -11- February 27, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE KOTIT pointed out that HB 416 has a further
referral to the House Finance Comm ttee, and suggested that this
be | ooked into prior to the next hearing.

The conmttee took an at-ease from4:17 p.m to 4:19 p. m
4:19:14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG commented that |ost revenue nust be
conpensated for in another area.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT agreed. He also noted that a nunber of
busi nesses are operating without a license, and if the $50 fine
was in place, this amunt of revenue would conpensate for the
| oss created by |l owering the business |icense fee.

4:20:12 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN remarked that he was “anmzed” that the
busi ness owners who nmaintain a business license are “the dunb

ones"; however, the business owners who do not nmaintain a
Iicense “skate” by. He expressed strong support for the bill,
although it nay be “unprecedented” to “roll back” a tax.

However, he offered his belief that this should be done whenever
possi bl e.

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT said that, as a small busi ness owner, he has
a conflict of interest.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG o0bj ect ed. He stated that he also
mai ntains a state business |license, and therefore has a conflict
of interest.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX inquired as to how this would inpact the
i ndi vidual s who recently paid $200 for a business |icense. She
asked if there is a refund provision in the bill.
REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS replied that there is not.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG expressed the need for a transitiona
peri od.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT comented that it's the "luck of the draw "

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said that he is “in the sane
predi canent .”

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -12- February 27, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS pointed out that he is also in this
pr edi canent .

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT said that a transitional period would be
difficult for the division to nanage.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG surm sed that business |icenses are
given based on the calendar year rather than the fiscal year.
He opined that this would “conplicate matters” nore, as this
woul d affect nultiple fiscal years. He opined that a possible
solution would be a refund to be prorated based on a Decenber
31, 2006 effective date.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX suggested that a credit may be given,
whi ch nay be applied to the next business |icense application.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG replied that this “would be one way to
do it.”

4:24:19 PM
REPRESENTATI VE KOTT cl osed public testinony.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG conmented that the transition period
needs to be addressed.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS said that while an effective date was not
considered, a Decenber 31, 2006, effective date would be
appropriate. He added that generating credits and rebates would
pl ace an added burden on the departnent, which is not the intent
of the bill.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG inquired as to the business owners who
have paid past this date.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS said that, to his know edge, it is only
two years per |icense.

4:26: 33 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG opined that this is a “tough [luck
amendnent . ” He clarified that while the business owners would
not have to pay [the higher |icense fee], they would not receive
a refund of the fee which was al ready paid.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS replied yes.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -13- February 27, 2006



The committee took an at-ease from4:27 p.m to 4:29 p.m

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG requested that the bill be held in order
to receive further information regarding the transitiona
| anguage.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT stated his intent to hold the bill until the
next conmttee hearing.

HB 389- REGULATI ON OF TOURI ST ACCOVMODATI ONS
[ Cont ai ns di scussi on of HB 360]

4:29:48 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT announced that the final order of business
would be HOUSE BILL NO 389, "An Act relating to tourist
accommodations permts and to penalties for failing to conply
with permtting requirenents; renoving a requirenment that
persons operating tourist accommodations post certain |laws and
regulations on the premses; and providing for an effective
date."

KAREN LIDSTER, Staff to Representative John Coghill, Al aska
State Legislature, characterized HB 389 as "housekeepi ng” since
it repeals the sections of statute that are no |onger used,
along with the related areas. She explained that the Departnent
of Environnental Conservation has jurisdiction over trailer canp
and public facility health and safety issues.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT asked if this was the departnent's response
to a neno from [Representative Coghill] to all state agencies
regardi ng any statutes that should be repeal ed.

M5. LIDSTER said that it is and noted that the remaining
regulations in AS 18.35 allow the departnment to naintain public
heal th and safety.

4:33:08 PM

KRI STIN RYAN, Di rector, Division of Environnental Heal t h

Department of Environnmental Conservation, inforned the committee
t hat the division is responsible for regulating public
accommodat i ons. She stated that HB 389 repeals statutory
authority that has not been utilized since the 1960s. The
division does not permt public accomodations, therefore the
statutory authority is not necessary. The division currently
does conplaint investigations and has sanitation regulations in

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -14- February 27, 2006



pl ace, which, she noted, have been in place since 1982, and are
in need of revision. This legislation, she said, is the
begi nning of that process. Once the statutory authority is "up-
t o-date", the division wll approach setting appropriate
sani tation standards. This legislation does not elimnate the
division's ability to set these standards, and it wll continue
to do this in addition to investigating conplaints. Ms. Ryan
expl ained that the public health risks are |ow and the division
staff is unable to do a nore thorough investigation, adding that
this is not needed. The current permt structure is not needed
to adequately regulate these facilities.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG referred to [HB 360] sponsored by
Representative Kevin Myer, and asked if HB 389 is related in
any way.

M5. RYAN explained that HB 360 requires the departnent to
regul ate small public water systens at any public acconmodati on.
The division does not currently permt public acconmopdations.
She expl ained that HB 389 woul d not change this, although HB 360
woul d require the division to regulate the drinking water.

M5. RYAN, in response to a question from Representative
Rokeberg, stated that HB 389 would delete the requirenment for a
sanitation permit. The division would still regulate the |arger
facilities for water, wast ewat er, and food inspections.

Currently, the division is not regulating smaller businesses
that serve | ess than 25 people.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked how the division is aware of the
smal | er businesses that serve only 25 people if they do not
i ssue permts.

M5. RYAN replied that the division frequently cones across
facilities that fall under the regulatory requirenents but are
not, at which point the facility is notified of the requirenents
to which it needs to conply and is provided information on ways
in which it can conply.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if this was part of the reason
permtting was put in regulation.

M5. RYAN replied that she does not know the reason this was
originally put into statute and noted that wusually a permt is
for greater oversight over a particular industry, when it 1is
necessary to maintain a mnimm of yearly contact, including
i nspecti ons. She opined that the permt structure was put in

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 15- February 27, 2006



pl ace because there was a need to have a sanitation standard
and a permt in place for public accommobdati ons.

4:38: 03 PM

IVS. RYAN, in response to questions from Representative
CQuttenberg, explained that the threshold for non-regulation
varies depending on the area of regulation. She stated that for
drinking water, the cutoff is 25 people; for food establishnments
it is 10 people; wastewater requires that a [water] system be
installed by a certified engineer. She pointed out that HB 389

only applies to the sanitation permts. In response to further
guestions, she agreed that HB 389 is nerely "clean-up", and the
division will still be conducting investigations and setting

sani tati on standards.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if the division would maintain
the authority to investigate a snmall bed and breakfast in
response to conplaints about bugs, vermn, or brown drinking
wat er .

M5. RYAN replied that this is correct.

4:40: 46 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT cl osed public testinony.

4:41:14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD noved to report HB 389 out of committee
with individual recomrendations and the acconpanying fiscal
notes. There being no objection, HB 389 was reported out of the

House Labor and Commerce Standing Comm ttee.

ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Labor and Commerce Standing Conmttee neeting was adjourned at
4:41 p. m

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 16- February 27, 2006



